

Tel: 01953 606192

*256 Norwich Road
Wymondham
Norfolk
NR18 0YT*

6 May 2017

Thompson Parish Council
c/o Mr Geoff Winslow, Clerk
'Sywood'
21 Pockthorpe Lane
Thompson, Thetford
Norfolk, IP24 1PN

Dear Sirs

Re: Internal Audit of Parish Accounts

At the request of Mr Winslow I have conducted an audit of Thompson Parish Council accounts and related proceedings for 2016-17.

I am pleased to report that, aside from minor errors/omissions which I have raised with Mr Winslow, the accounts have been well managed and I have completed the Annual Return without qualification.

I note, however, that a payment was made to the Valuation Office (VO) to conduct a valuation of "land adj[acent to] Woodside Poultry Farm". I presume this is land belonging to the Parish otherwise why incur the cost. Two points:

- i. If the VO has responded with a valuation then this should be included in the Asset Register, if it hasn't already;
- ii. Does this land generate any income for the Parish? If so, where and how is this accounted?

Please contact me if you wish to discuss further.

Yours faithfully



Michael Corrie